
Davis & Cleaton Engineering, Inc.
601 North Orlando Avenue 103 West Wisconsin Avenue

Suite #112 Suite #104
Maitland, FL 32751 Deland, FL 32720
(407)539-2353 (386)738-7475

FAX (407)539-2334 FAX (386)738-7781

September 17, 2010

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to serve as authorization for the following contractorto use my sealed
engineering set of design criteria and details for the design of aluminum structures.

Custom Screens

4881 Distribution Ct.

Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-277-1028

Fax: 407-277-1674
Contractor Name: David Davis
License Number: SCC131150241

Please note that I require only one signed and sealed letter per job and that I furnish the
contractor with two complete sets of signed and sealed engineering. Please be advised
that any additional signed and sealed copies are treated by me as separate jobs and
therefore add cost to the contractor.

In accordance with Florida Statute 489.1 13(9), this sealed engineering set is intended to
be used as a reference in conjunction with the contractor’s own site-specific design
drawing. The contractor’s drawing is not required to be sealed by me as the engineer of
record as per FS 489.113(9). It is only required to be in compliance with whatis set forth
in my sealed designset.

If there are any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,  

     Cleaton,Jr., P.E.

icense # 35816


